Maﬂ Weaver

From: Farrell, Robert <rob.farrell@dof.virginia.gov> on behalf of Farrell, Robert
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:03 AM

To: DOF-ALL EMPLOYEES

Subject: On a Branch

Attachments: 2022-02-28 Branch.pdf

Good morning everyone,

Best day I have had at the office in a long time - pruning storm damage in the willow oaks around HQ. Lots of
good stuff going on around the state in the Branch this week as well as some updates. Please take a quick
look. If anyone wants to experience the thrill of feeding brush into a chipper, let me know. We can make that
dream a reality. Have a good week and stay safe.

Rob Farrell
State Forester
Virginia Department of Forestry
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